
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA  01588 

May 6, 2019 at 7:00 PM  
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
  
 Present: Representative Muradian/Budget update 
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. February 11, 2019 
 

II. PUBLIC HEARING  
  

III. APPOINTMENTS: B. Cory Baldwin, Plant Operator, DPW Sewer Department/Present: Mark Kuras, 
 Sewer Superintendent  

 
IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 
 
V. DECISIONS 

C. Village Congregational Church [Harvest Festival, Saturday, September 28, 2019 from 9 AM to 3 PM 
Rain date: Sunday, September 29, 2019]/1) Request to close Church Street, beginning from Main Street 
to Park Street 2) Request to use Memorial Park 3) Request for a one- day Entertainment License/Present: 
Genie Stack 

  D. Whitin Community Center/1)[Wooed by the Food, Saturday, June 8, 2019 from 11 AM to 5 PM in  
  Whitin  Park] a. Request for a one-day Wines & Malts License b.) Request for a one-day Entertainment  
  License 2)[Cars in the Park, Saturday, August 17, 2019 from 10 AM to 4 PM] a. Request for a one- 
  day Wines & Malts License b) Request for a one-day Entertainment License 3) [Fall Food Festival,  
  Saturday, October 12, 2019 from 11 AM to 3 PM] a) Request for a one-day Wine and Malt License b)  
  Request for a one-day Entertainment License/Present: Heather Elster 

E. Dog Orphans, Inc./Request to hold a Boot Drive at Memorial Square and Ovian Square on Saturday, 
September 21, 2019 from 9 AM to 3 PM [Rain Date: Sunday, September 22, 2019]  

  F. Monetary Donation/Vote to accept $1,000 from Unibank to benefit the Police Department for School  
  Safety and Drug Education Training for the training performed by Thomas Dejordy for Shooter   
  Preparedness  

G. Pine Grove Cemetery Deed/William E. Bond, [Lot No. 33A, Locust Ave North] Cremation plot 
H. Riverdale Cemetery Deed/Jeffrey L. Dykstra, [Lot 1, Maple Square, South] Single grave 

  I. SATM/Vote position on Article 22 (Zoning Petition) 
      
 VI. DISCUSSIONS 

    
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: Announcements: 1) Local Historic Districk Study Committee  

  Workshop [Tuesday, May 28, 2019 at 7 PM at the Northbridge Town Hall]  2)Department of Public  
  Works Facility Open House [Friday, May 10, 2019 from 1 PM to 3 PM AT 11 Fletcher Street] 

 
VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS  

     
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  
 
X. CORRESPONDENCE  
 
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 
Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

February 11, 2019 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Thomas Melia at 7:00 PM, 

Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Board Members: Ampagoomian, Melia 

and Nolan. Selectman Athanas, and Selectwoman Cannon were absent and it is duly noted. Also Present: 

Adam D. Gaudette, Town Manager. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 1) December 3, 2018. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan 

to approve the December 3, 2018 minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Messrs. 

Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan. 2) January 28, 2019. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan 

to approve the January 28, 2019 minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Messrs. 

Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING/None 

  

APPOINTMENTS: Community Preservation Committee 1) Barbara McNamee, Conservation 

Commission Delegate. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to appoint Barbara McNamee 

as the Conservation Commission Delegate to the Community Preservation Committee. Vote yes/Messrs. 

Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan. 

 

2) Gerry Ouillette, Member at-large. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to appoint Gerry 

Ouillette as a Member at-Large on the Community Preservation Committee. Vote yes/Messrs. 

Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan. 

 

Stephen Miller, Historical Commission/Present: Kenneth Warchol. Mr. Warchol stated that with the 

unfortunate passing of Ms. Tally this past fall it caused a vacancy on the Historical Commission. Mr. Miller 

is interested in serving on the Historical Commission. Mr. Miller stated that he is a relatively new resident 

to Northbridge, moving to town last year. Mr. Miller explained he came from Ohio, where he served on the 

Railroad Commission, which is a historical railway organization, dedicated to the preservation of railway 

history. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to appoint Stephen Miller to the Historical 

Commission. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan. 

 

Resignation: Troy Coutu, Cable Advisory Committee. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. 

Nolan to accept Troy Coutu’s resignation and send a letter of appreciation. Vote yes/Messrs. 

Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan. 

 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

Local Historic District Study Committee (LHDSC) -Status/update, Property Owners’ Opinion 

Survey (BOS input), Vote to utilize funds to increase scope of work (Consultant), & Announcement 

of LHDSC Public Forum February 26, 2019 (7PM -Town Hall) [Present: Harry Berkowitz, Chair & 

Ken Warchol, Vice Chair LHDSC]. Town Planner Gary Bechtholdt explained that the Local Historic 

District Study Committee was established with the hopes of establishing the Local Historic District. With 

that the Town has entered into an agreement with the National Parks to look to establish the Historic 

District. Mr. Bechtholdt stated that they did hire a consultant to form the study report, which led to some 

missing pieces that are required. Mr. Bechtholdt stated that for that reason they are requesting to expand 

the scope of work. Mr. Bechtholdt stated that the Committee hopes to have the report completed in June of 

2019, with the hopes of presenting it at the Fall Annual Town Meeting of 2019, which would require two 

A.



Board of Selectmen 

  February 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

2 

 

thirds vote. The Committee, as of last year, identified nineteen properties, and while working with the 

consultant they needed justification for some of the buildings, so the Committee revised those nineteen 

properties to twelve. Those twelve properties include the Fletcher House, the Whitin Mill, the Granite 

Cotton Mill; Memorial Town Hall, Aldrich School Building (Town Hall Annex), Whitinsville Community 

Center, Whitinsville Savings Bank, Town Common, Whitinsville Social Library, Apostolic Church, Village 

Congregational Church and Parsonage Church. Mr. Warchol explained that the consultant felt as though 

the should go for a cross roads village as opposed to a mill village. Mr. Warchol spoke of the reasonings as 

to where the shortened list developed. Mr. Berkowitz stated that he will be doing a tour with the National 

Parks in September, which will tell the story of the buildings and how they came about. Mr. Bechtholdt 

explained that they are looking for input from the property owners at the Public Forum on February 26th, 

and then will begin looking at potential provisions for the bylaw. Selectman Nolan asked if they have heard 

from anyone, where this project would affect them negatively. Mr. Bechtholdt stated that he spoke with 

Heather Elster of the Whitin Community Center, Dennis Rice of Open Sky [formerly Alternatives], and 

Vin Osterman who represents the bank building and the two Church properties. Mr. Bechtholdt explained 

that they were all supportive of this and are currently discussing restrictions. Selectman Ampagoomian 

asked what the increased amount is. Mr. Bechtholdt stated that the Planning Board is looking to increase it 

$45,000, which are funds that were secured as part of the Pine Knoll modification through the Aries Group. 

Selectman Ampagoomian asked about the Post Office. Mr. Bechtholdt explained that the choice in 

buildings that they tied into was buildings that were specific to the Whitins. Selectman Ampagoomian asked 

if there was any way to tie in the walking map to the tour. Mr. Berkowitz stated that there will be a kiosk 

put up at Wal-Mart where they could put maps up for visitors. Chairman Melia expressed his concern for 

restrictions. Chairman Melia asked if there is a need for the Historical District for National Park or Mass 

Historical Commission. Mr. Bechtholdt stated that the Board of Selectmen signed a general agreement with 

the National Parks, which stated they would pursue the establishment of a local historic district to define 

the boundaries. Selectman Melia asked what our Town would receive from this. Mr. Bechtholdt stated that 

it will allow the National Parks to invest into the community to provide staffing and publicize nationally. 

Selectman Melia asked if property owners have the right to opt out. Mt. Bechtholdt stated that the 

communities want the support of each individual and make sure they support it. A motion/Mr. 

Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to utilize funds to increase the scope of work with the consultant in 

the amount of $45,000. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan.  

 

The Hills subdivision (7 Open Space parcels)/Vote to accept Deed as authorized by Art. 20 at the 

 Spring Annual Town Meeting, May 1, 2018/ Present: Attorney Robert Knapik. Mr. Knapik 

stated that he is delivering a deed in lieu of foreclosure of seven parcels of land within the subdivision of 

the Hills, a large subdivision between Prospect Street and Hill Street. Selectman Ampagoomian asked if 

there are any restrictions on the use of the parcels. Mr. Knapik stated that he doesn’t believe there is but 

doesn’t think they can be developed. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to accept the deed 

as authorized by Art. 20 at the Spring Annual Town Meeting, May 1, 2018 the Hills subdivision (7 Open 

Space parcels). Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Nolan, and Melia.  

     

Community Forum for a Recreational Marijuana Retail Establishment – True Nature’s Wellness – 

proposed location is 1096-1110 Main Street [Present:  Steve Croteau and Phil Silverman]. Chairman 

Melia read aloud the chain of events in regard to recreational marijuana. Mr. Silverman stated this is a 

requirement of State law. Mr. Silverman explained that True Nature’s Wellness is a Massachusetts non-

profit corporation, which was a requirement under the old medical regulations which as been changed, and 

he believes the company will be converting to a for-profit. Mr. Silverman explained that there is no on-site 

consumption at this facility and is for resale only. Mr. Silverman explained that the property is on 1.92 

acres of land, with plenty of parking, with the building needed approximately just over one million dollars’ 

worth of renovations. Mr. Silverman stated that the building meets the buffer requirements. Mr. Silverman 

explained that the facility is a limited access facility, which requires an id before entering through the first 

door. Mr. Silverman explained that there are cameras at every door and window has a camera as well as 



Board of Selectmen 

  February 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

3 

 

around the perimeter and is monitored 24/7. Mr. Silverman spoke briefly on the Host Agreement, which 

will pay the town 3% and in addition can collect a 3% sales tax. Chairman Melia asked Town Manager 

Gaudette to talk about the Host Community Agreement. Mr. Gaudette explained this is a template document 

that has been approved by other towns. Mr. Gaudette explained that the agreement is more of a boiler plate 

agreement and there are serval items that become a negotiated effort between the proponent’s council and 

town counsel. Mr. Gaudette explained that these negotiations are public and are not done in executive 

session like most agreements. Town Manager Gaudette went over some of the key details in the agreement. 

Selectman Nolan asked when a customer enters the facility what is verified on their ID. Mr. Silverman 

explained that they verify the consumer is of 21 years of age, and only allowed to buy an ounce per day. 

Selectman Nolan asked what type of payments are taken. Mr. Silverman answered that Century Bank has 

a debit card system but can’t be a credit card and take cash as well. Selectman Nolan asked how long they 

expect a customer to stay in the facility. Mr. Croteau stated that typically about 15 minutes and explained 

that there is further labeling that occurs. Selectman Nolan asked what their planned hours are. Mr. Croteau 

stated that they plan to open 7 days a week from 8 AM to 8 PM for setup. Selectman Ampagoomian asked 

if the edibles have an expiration date and if so how is it disposed of. Mr. Croteau explained that it does have 

an expiration date and explained that it is regulated by the Cannabis Control Commission and needs to be 

logged and the product made inert by mixing it with dirt or kitty litter. Mr. Croteau explained that they have 

a tentative agreement with NEDT in Sutton for waste disposal once the product becomes inert. Selectman 

Ampagoomian asked how they would handle complaints from residents, if received. Mr. Croteau stated 

that he wants to get along with the neighbors and further described at his previous employers’ location the 

Dunkin Donuts gave discounts to the employees of that facility, and they hope to bring the same vibe to 

Northbridge. Mr. Croteau explained that if there is a complaint they will listen and rectify or mitigate it as 

soon as possible. Selectman Ampagoomian asked how the funds received from the Host Community 

Agreement are distributed. Mr. Gaudette explained that it is considered a general fund receipt and would 

be considered a general fund revenue. Chairman Melia asked how many days of storage is required. Mr. 

Silverman replied that it is required to have 90 days, but they are looking to keep up to a year on file. 

Chairman Melia asked Police Chief Warchol his thoughts on the facility in Fall River. Mr. Warchol stated 

that Security procedures were tight and requesting a license scanner be used to check for counterfeit ID’s 

and added that the inventory control was strict. Mr. Warchol expressed that his main concern was for 

consumption on site and added that he would add that to the Host Agreement. Chairman Melia asked for 

any members of the audience with comments to come forward. Johnathan Nulty of 62 Oriole Drive asked 

how the town was chosen and what studies were done to come to that decision. Mr. Croteau stated that he 

is from Uxbridge where he resides now, and prior to he and his wife getting married they lived in the 

Fletcher House, his daughter attends Northbridge High School. Mr. Croteau explained that with medical 

marijuana regulations fell on the outskirts of town, so they kept their eye on that location as a possibility 

and waiting to see where the recreational marijuana stood for Northbridge. Once all the regulations were in 

place the location they had their eye on fell within the proper zone, so he took it to the Town Planner. Mr. 

Nulty stated that his concern is also with the funding and making quarterly payments and the process. Mr. 

Gaudette stated that they are required to file with the Department of Revenue, the sale information will go 

directly to the DOR, then comes down to us from the sales tax, so the Town will use that information to 

determine the impact fee. Mr. Nulty asked how the funds would come to the Town. Mr. Gaudette explained 

that there are two types of payments, the first would be the local sales tax which would be funneled through 

the state and the impact fee would be handled like a pilot, so it would come directly to the town. Mr. Nulty 

asked about other companies under Mr. Croteau’s name to which Mr. Croteau gave a brief description for 

all of them. Mr. Nulty asked about the difference in process if someone were to buy medical marijuana. 

Mr. Croteau explained that they are not selling medical marijuana and explained that the process for taxing 

is separate. Mr. Silverman added that anyone with a medical card would be purchasing as recreational user. 

Mr. Nulty sought clarification asking if he would be able to buy the max amount of an ounce from one 

facility, then go to another facility to buy another ounce. Mr. Silverman explained that the medical 

marijuana is tracked to limit the amounts and would not allow for more than on ounce to be purchased and 

explained that it does not exist right now on the recreational side. Mr. Nulty asked if the security directors 



Board of Selectmen 

  February 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

4 

 

get together to identify individuals committing fraud. Mr. Silverman asked for clarification. Mr. Nulty gave 

the example as if he were making the purchase then give it over to someone else. Mr. Silverman addressed 

that if his concern is for resale after being purchased from this facility the individual is more than likely 

already selling on the black market and selling at a lower cost than it would be for them to sell this facilities 

product and there would not be a market for it. Mr. Nulty asked about the Host Community Agreement in 

regard to liability. Mr. Gaudette stated that there are many pieces to the agreement which also requires they 

cooperate and read a clause about diversion. Mr. Nulty asked about union contracts if they have been 

updated with the newest moving parts of cannabis use. Mr. Warchol interjected stating that issued a general 

order that they cannot use or consume any marijuana products. Mr. Peter Silver, Director of Security stated 

that there are many different strains and the consumers are looking to use it for themselves not to sell it on 

the black market.  

 

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: 1) Monday, January 28, 2019 – Attended the Board of Selectmen’s 

Meeting. Wednesday, January 30, 2019 – Met with Dennis Rice at Alternatives to discuss their Feasibility 

Study project with MassDevelopment. Wednesday, January 30, 2019 – Met with Public Safety/Health staff 

and Planning Staff from Uxbridge who are working on a feasibility study for a regional emergency 

operations center. Thursday, January 31, 2019 – Met with G. Bechtholdt and Energy Consultant to discuss 

FY2019 Green Community Energy projects. Thursday, January 31, 2019 – Met with Representative 

Muradian and the new Secretary for the Executive Office of Economic Development. Thursday, January 

31, 2019 – Attended the BPCC Meeting to present the 5-year Capital Plan update. Tuesday, February 5, 

2019 – Attended the School Building Committee Meeting. Tuesday, February 5, 2019 – Met with a working 

group ahead of the School project meeting to discuss efficient energy opportunities. Wednesday, February 

6, 2019 – Met with Dr. Stickney and M. Walker from NPS to discuss FY2020 Budge and Capital Outlook. 

Thursday, February 7, 2019 – Met with Chairman Melia to discuss BOS Meeting Agenda. Thursday, 

February 7, 2019 – Met with representatives from MA DOR and Financial Team. Friday, February 8, 2019 

– Attended a Legislative Breakfast in Millbury. Friday, February 8, 2019 – Held a Department Managers 

Meeting. 2) Balmer School Building Project:  At their meeting this past Tuesday, February 5, 2019, the 

Committee reviewed exterior design elements including panels, stonework and color scheme.  The next 

School Building Committee Meeting is scheduled for February 27, 2019 at 6:30 pm at the High School 

Library. 3) Fire Station Project (Feasibility Study):  The Project Team is finalizing the RFQ for BPCC 

for review at their meeting on February 21, 2019.  The RFQ is to hire an architect team to perform the 

Feasibility Study. 4) LED Streetlight Conversion: The Town has reviewed the Closing Documents drafted 

by National Grid and Town Counsel has submitted comments to National Grid.  Once the closing occurs 

construction will begin as parts have been ordered/received and an installer has been selected. 5) 

Recreational Marijuana:  Host Community Agreement negotiations with True Nature’s Wellness 

(retail) have been finalized and the agreement has been signed.  A Community Forum will be held at the 

BoS Meeting this Monday, February 11, 2019. Negotiations with The Botanist (cultivation) and 

Eskar/Hunnewell (retail and cultivation) are ongoing. 6) Solar PILOTs:  The PILOT for Nexamp (Sutton 

Solar 2 project – Lasell Road) has been signed.  The PILOT discussions for Syncarpha (Northbridge I 

project – Linwood Ave) are ongoing. 7) FY2020 Budget and Capital Plan Development:  The initial draft 

FY2020 Budget will be presented to FinCom on February 12th and the Selectmen on February 25th. 

 

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: Chairman Melia 1) Asked Town Manager Gaudette to look into the 

cause for the trucks catching on fire at the Osterman property.  

     

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 

Chairman Melia announced that the next scheduled meeting is February 25, 2019.  

 



Board of Selectmen 

  February 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

5 

 

A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Board 

Members: Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan.  

 

Meeting Adjourned: 8:58 PM 

 

 

  

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

         Daniel Nolan, Clerk  

 

 

/mjw 

  



Board of Selectmen 

  February 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

6 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 

 

February 11, 2019 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

 A. 1) December 3, 2018 

 -Copy of December 3, 218 minutes  

 

 2) January 28, 2019 

 -Copy of January 28, 2019 minutes  

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING  

  

III. APPOINTMENTS:  

 B. Community Preservation Committee 1) Barbara McNamee, Conservation 

 Commission Delegate 

 2) Gerry Ouillette, Member at-large 

 -Copy of memorandum from the Conservation Commission advising the Town Manager of the 

 appointment of Barbara McNamee as a Conservation Commission Delegate 

  

 C. Stephen Miller, Historical Commission/Present: Kenneth Warchol  

 -Copy of Talent Bank Application for Stephen Miller 

 

 D. Resignation: Troy Coutu, Cable Advisory Committee  

 -Copy of email from Harry Berkowitz, Chairman of the Cable Advisory Committee 

 notifying the Town of Troy Coutu’s resignation 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

 E. Local Historic District Study Committee (LHDSC) -Status/update, Property 

 Owners’ Opinion Survey (BOS input), Vote to utilize funds to increase scope of work 

 (Consultant), & Announcement of LHDSC Public Forum February 26, 2019 (7PM-Town 

 Hall) [Present: Harry Berkowitz, Chair & Ken Warchol, Vice Chair LHDSC] 

 -Copy of letter regarding Local Historic District 

 -Copy of Public Forum/Property Owners’ Meeting letter 

 -Copy of Opinion Survey  

 -Copy of map of proposed Local Historic District 

 

 F. The Hills subdivision (7 Open Space parcels)/Vote to accept Deed as authorized by Art. 

 20 at the Spring Annual Town Meeting, May 1, 2018/ Present: Attorney Robert Knapik  

 -Copy of deed  

  

VI. DISCUSSIONS: 

 G. Community Forum for a Recreational Marijuana Retail Establishment – True 

 Nature’s Wellness – proposed location is 1096-1110 Main Street [Present:  Steve 

 Croteau and Phil Silverman] 



Board of Selectmen 

  February 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

7 

 

 -Copy of Notice of Community Outreach Team 

 -Copy of presentation 

 -Copy of Business Plan 

 -Copy of Host Community Agreement  

 -Copy of letter from Jonathan Nulty 

 -Copy of True Nature Wellness outline 

    

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS  

     

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  

 

X. CORRESPONDENCE  

 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXX





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX



















NTM License Slips
Row 1

Current Status On May 6th Agenda

Done

License ID: NTM#16079

License Type: Memorial Park Request/Entertainment

Description: Community Harvest fair providing an array of crafts, food, entertainment, open to the
community. Serving and selling foods, raffle items, music & demonstrations. Church
Street Closure to begin at 9 AM and end at 3 PM. September 28th from 9 AM to 3
PM on the Town Common. Rain date September 29th.

Business: Village Congregational Church

Applicant: Genie Stack

Address: 5 Church Street, Whitinsville

Approval Target 05/02/19

Slip Started on: 04/18/19 9:57 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

The church has held this event in the past with no problems. I would
request that Ms. Stack contact Chief Warchol at the police
department to discuss details of the road closure to ensure a safe
event.

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:



CONSERVATION
Comments:

N/A

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments: Subject to applicant obtaining a One-Day Food Permit.

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:









NTM License Slips
Row 4

Current Status On May 6, 2019 Agenda

Done

License ID: NTM#16074

License Type: Wine and Malt and Entertainment

Description: Wooed by the Food event - June 8, 2019 from 10 AM to 5 PM, outdoors on the park
grounds at Whitin Park, 60 Main Street. Wine and malt to be served in a beer garden
whiting the park and stored in a locked closed. Entertainment to include DJ; use of
an amplification system.

Business: Whitin Community Center

Applicant: Heather Elster

Address: 60 Main Street

Approval Target

Slip Started on: 04/12/19 11:54 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

This is an annual event and don't anticipate any problems. I would
recommend that the WCC hire a detail officer for pedestrians
crossing Hill St..

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION N/A



Comments:

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:









NTM License Slips
Row 3

Current Status May 6, 2019 Agenda

Done

License ID: NTM#16077

License Type: Wine and Malt/Entertainment

Description: Cars in the Park event on Saturday, August 17, 2019 from 10 AM to 4 PM, to be held
outdoors on the park grounds at Whitin Park, 60 Main Street. Alcohol to be served in
a beer garden within the park , stored in a locked closet. 
 
Entertainment to include DJ, and use of an amplification System.

Business: Whitin Community Center

Applicant: Heather Elster

Address: 60 Main Street

Approval Target 05/02/19

Slip Started on: 04/16/19 11:50 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

This is an annual event and I do not anticipate any problems. I
would recommend that they hire a detail officer to cross pedestrians
on Hill Street.

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION N/A



Comments:

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:









NTM License Slips
Row 2

Current Status May 6, 2019 Agenda

Done

License ID: NTM#16078

License Type: Wine and Malt/Entertainment

Description: Fall Food Festival on October 12, 2019 from 11 AM to 3 PM to be held on the park
grounds of the Whitin Community Center. Wine and Malt to be served in the beer
garden and stored a locked closet. 
 
Entertainment to include DJ; live band, use of an amplification system.

Business: Whitins Community Center

Applicant: Heather Elster

Address: 60 Main Street

Approval Target 05/02/19

Slip Started on: 04/16/19 11:54 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

I do not anticipate any problems with the event. I would recommend
that they hire a detail officer to assist pedestrians with crossing Hill
St.

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION N/A



Comments:

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:











mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



2018 FALL ANNUAL TOWN MEETING (OCTOBER 23, 2018) 
 

PLANNING BOARD REPORT  
ARTICLE #10 –ZONING AMENDMENT [ALLOW MARIJUANA CULTIVATION W/IN RESIDENTIAL‐TWO] 
 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Law Chapter 40A Section 5, the Planning Board held a public hearing on Tuesday, 
September  25,  2018  to  consider  Article  #10,  a  petition  to  AMEND  the  Northbridge  Zoning  Bylaw  to  permit Marijuana 
Cultivation within the Residential‐Two (R2) Zoning District on property greater than 12 acres and at least two (2) access points, 
as described in the warrant.  
 
Upon  soliciting  public  testimony,  the  Planning  Board  closed  its  hearing  of  the  same  on  September  25,  2018,  voting 
unanimously (3‐0) to not RECOMMEND Article #10.  
 
In offering  its  recommendation NOT TO SUPPORT  the Planning Board expressed  concerns with allowing a  commercial use 
(marijuana cultivation) within a residential zone.   The Planning Board also noted concerns with the wording of the petition 
article, suggesting the proposed zoning provision is confusing and needs to be more clearly spelled out, siting permitted uses 
are either allowed by‐right or by special permit; the proposed bylaw does not indicate issuance procedures.   Additionally, the 
Planning  Board  advised  the  main  petitioner  that  they  have  sought  guidance  from  the  Inspector  of  Buildings/Zoning 
Enforcement Officer regarding his interpretation of the proposed zoning provision.   
 
The Planning Board DOES NOT RECOMMEND Article #10, as  the Board does not  support allowing marijuana  cultivation, a 
commercial use  (not  subject  to  agricultural  exemptions) within  residential  zoning districts, nor do  they  feel  the proposed 
zoning provision is enforceable given the current wording or the article.  
 
   
 

           
Brian Massey, Chairman  
Northbridge Planning Board 
 
Cc:  Town Clerk 

/File 

I



2019 SPRING ANNUAL TOWN MEETING (MAY 07, 2019) 
 

PLANNING BOARD REPORT  
ARTICLE #22 –ZONING AMENDMENT [R2 MARIJUANA CULTIVATOR] 
 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Law Chapter 40A Section 5,  the Planning Board held  its public hearing Tuesday, 
April 16, 2019 to consider petition Article #22, to AMEND the Northbridge Zoning Bylaw [Table of Use Regulations] to allow 
Marijuana Cultivator, as an accessory use within  the Residential‐Two  (R2) Zoning District where property  consists of more 
than 12‐acres and associated structures are setback a minimum of 100‐feet from the property line. 
 
Upon  soliciting  public  testimony,  the  Planning  Board  closed  its  hearing  of  the  same  on  April  16,  2019  voting  (3‐2)  to 
RECOMMEND Article #22;  voting  in  favor were Harry Berkowitz,  James Berkowitz  and Abdul Kafal with Brain Massey  and 
Rainer Forst casting dissenting votes.  
 
As  part  of  its  consideration  the  Planning  Board  reviewed  correspondence  received  by  the  Inspector  of  Buildings/Zoning 
Enforcement Officer, whereas the proposed zoning would allow the R2 marijuana cultivation as an accessory use by special 
permit and site plan approval from the Planning Board.  Such marijuana cultivation establishment would also need to comply 
with all local and state regulations regarding recreational marijuana establishments.   
 
A marijuana cultivator  is defined as an entity that may cultivate, process and/or package marijuana, to transfer and deliver 
marijuana to other marijuana establishments, but not directly to consumers.  
 
Accessory use  is defined as a nonresidential use subordinate to the principal use of a structure or  lot, not the principal use, 
which  is  located on  the  same  lot as  the principal  structure and where not more  than  two  (2)  regularly employed persons, 
other than residents living on the premises are employed. 
 
   
           
Brian Massey, Chairman  
Northbridge Planning Board 
 
Cc:  Town Clerk 

/File 

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



H
ILL S

TR
E

E
T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 R

O
A

D

MAIN STREET

MENDON ROAD

SUTTON STREET

CH
UR

CH
 S

T

Q
UAKER S

TR
EET

FO
W

LE
R

 R
O

A
D

BENSON ROAD

H
IG

H
LAN

D
 STR

EET

LINWOOD AVENUE

S
C

H
O

O
L S

T
R

E
E

T

C
O

O
P

E
R

 R
O

A
D

CARPENTER ROAD

DOUGLAS ROAD

R
O

C
K

Y
 R

O
A

D

KELLY

PURGATORY
FL

E
TC

H
E

R
 S

T

POLLARD ROAD

S
W

IF
T

 R
O

A
D

JE
S

S
IC

A
 W

A
Y

GOLDTHWAITE    
ROAD

M
O

O
N

 H
IL

L 
R

O
A

D

M
ASO

N
 R

O
AD

IVY LANE

UNIO
N S

TR
EET

A
LA

N
A

 D
R

IV
E

EAST   S
TREET

N
O

R
TH

 M
AIN

 STR
EET

CHURCH AVENUE

LINCOLN

WEST HILL ROAD

SA
M

U
E

L D
R

IV
E

LAKE ST

JON CIRCLE

BROOKWAY DRIVE

SPRAGUE STREET

W
O

LF
H

ILL R
O

A
D

PRESCOTT ROAD

C
A

S
T

LE
 H

ILL R
O

A
D

HIG
H S

T

RUMONOSKI DRIVE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

UPTON S
T

C
H

IP
P

E
R

 H
ILL R

O
A

D

CARR STREET

BO
RD

ER ST.

S
A

M
U

E
L 

D
R

IV
E

N
IC

O
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

COTTAGE ST

HIC
KO

R
Y 

   
 L

AN
E

P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T S

T
R

E
E

T

KERRY LANE

C
A

R
O

LE
 L

N

C    
STREET

LO
V

E
LA

C
E

 L
A

N
E

ORIOLE DRIVE

PUDDON STREET

CO
NSERVAT

IO
N D

RIV
E

TRACEY DRIVE

SCHOOL P
ARK

DOVER DRIVE

WALKER

LELAND RO
AD

WING ROAD

SO
UTH M

AIN
 STREET

PR
EN

TIC
E ST

FAIRLAWN ST

B
R

IA
N

 C
IR

C
LE

DELMAR DRIVE

BRENDA DRIVE

PIN
E

 S
T

FR
E

E
D

O
M

 W
AY

MARIO
N D

RIV
E

RIVERDALE STREET

LE
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

SHERYL DRIVE

AR
C

ADE STR
EET

HASTINGS DRIVE

C
R

O
S

S
 S

T

MICHAEL LANE

BROOK STREET

W
A

T
S

O
N

 F
A

R
M

 R
O

A
D

E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
D

R
IV

E

D
R

IS
C

O
LL

S
 L

A
N

E

JUN
E STREET

E
LM

 P
LA

C
E

CRESCENT STREET

TA
FT

 S
T

S
H

E
R

R
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

W
A

LLE
N

 W
AY

R
O

B
IN

R
O

A
D

LA
U

R
A LA

N
E

WASHINGTON

STREET

SPR
IN

G
 STR

EET

SO
UTH TESSIER ST.

PLUMMER      A
VE

ACORN ROAD

F
O

R
E

S
T S

T

CLOVER HILL ROAD

ADAM
S CIRCLE

G
LE

N
 D

R
IV

E

TESSIER LANE

ASH S
TREET

W
ATER

HEIGHTS

HUDSON ST

CENTER S
T.

A STREET

CARROLL ROAD
ROY STREET

TIPPERARY LANE

THURSTON AVENUE

G
ILL C

O
U

R
T

EDGEMERE AVENUE

KINGSNORTH ST

GENDRON ST

NOLET    ST

MAHONEY LANE

W
H

IT
IN

 A
V

E

W
IL

LO
W

 S
T

DUDLEY AVENUE

M
AP

LE
 S

T

M
CQUADE L

ANE

M
C

E
N

D
Y 

S
T

DANIELLE LANE

LI
ND

EN
 S

T

BEANES

LANE

SM
IT

H
 S

TR
E

E
T

V
IO

LE
TT

E
 C

IR

ELSTON A
VENUE

ELM LN

G
R

AN
ITE ST

SUNSET DRIVE

THERESA CIRCLE

ALLYNROAD

CO
LO

N
IA

L 
DR

IV
E

FOW
LER A

VENUE

EM
O

ND S
TREET

P
LA

N
TA

TI
O

N
 S

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 L

A
N

E

P
LU

M
M

E
R

 PA
R

K

ARTHUR DRIVE

SUSANNE DRIVE

EVERGREEN CIR

LASELL

ROAD

RAILROAD STREET

S
U

LLIVA
N

 D
R

IV
E

TRAJANOWSKI A
VENUE

HIL
LS

ID
E

G
R

O
V

E
 S

T

STODDARD AVE

CASEY ROAD

RAYM
OND

AVENUE

GELIN
AS

AVENUE

THOMAS

STREET

BATCHELLER

ROAD

PIEDMONT

M
APLE C

OURT

KE
EL

ER
R

O
AD

PA
U

L 
P

LA
C

E

TH
O

M
AS

 AVE.

FARNUM AVE

NORTHERN AVENUE

HEATHER
HILL

S
O

U
T

H
 S

TR
E

E
T

LO
U

IS ST

COVE

PLACE

B STREET

C
R

O
S

S

S
T

WARD'S

LANE

DUGGANWAY

LEGION
W

AY

AR
R

O
W

H
E

AD
AVE

BEECH

STREET

MACARTHU
R

R
O

A
D

QUAKER

S
TR

E
E

T

PRUNIER

STREET

CO
URT

ST

HARRINGA

AVENUE

CEDARST.

DEVON
DRIVE

HENRY S
T.

DR.

G
A

R
Y

AV
E

.
DEL R

AY

GARDENS

ST.

ASHMONT ST.

H
O

P
E

 S
T.

BIRCH ST.W
O

O DSIDE DRIV E

SE
A

N
 D

R
IV

E

KERYN

COURT

ERIC
A D

R.

SPRIN
G H

ILL AVE.

NORTH

TESSIER

STREET

CENTRAL AVE.

1ST AVE.

G
ST.

B
A

R
T

LE
T

T
S

T.

ROSE AVE.

K R
IS

T
IN

C
O

U
R

T

G
R

E
E

N

MEADOW CRT

FOWLER ROAD

BENSON ROAD

H
ILL S

TR
E

E
T

PA
R

KST

CHURCH STREET

JO
H

N
SO

N
 AVE.

BRIGGS ST.

BATO
N

 AV
E

.

SUM
M

IT

ST.

W
O

O DL A N D ST.

HIGH ST.

CHESTNUT ST.

W
EST 

ST.
OAK S

T
 S

TREET

LAKE

TERRACE

RACHEL
LANE

ST.

DELWYN BARNES

DRIVE

ELM
ST.

CLIFF ROAD

D
U

B
LI

N
  

  
W

A
Y

WINDSOR RIDGE DRIVE

TIPPERARY LANE

D    
  S

TREET

OVERLO OKROAD

HOPKINS
LANE

B
U

R
D

O
N

S
T.

STO
NEY B

RO
O

K
DRIV

E

HIGHLAND PARK
D

E
E

R
 TR

A
C

K

R
O

A
D

FARNUM

CIRCLE

H
ILL S

TR
E

E
T

H
ILL S

T
R

E
E

T

ROAD

JE
SSIC

A 
W

AY

MARSTON
ROAD

M
ARSTON

ROAD

M
O

R
G

A
N

R
O

A
D

HILLCREST

ROAD

PLEASANT ST

FORSYTHE
FARM ROAD

MENDON ROAD

PR
A

IR
IE

 ST

Q
U

A
K

E
R

 S
T

R
E

E
T

STREET

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 R

O
A

D

SHIN
IN

G

ROCK
DRIVE

FAIRWAY DRIVE

SA
N

D
 TR

A
P

C
O

U
R

T

C
LU

B
H

O
U

S
E

LA
N

E

LINKSIDE
COURT

A
LA

N
A

D
R

IV
E

OLIVIA

SH
AN

NO
N

 D
R

IV
E

CHURCH

")122

HIGHLAND ST

ROAD

")146
")146

SHINING ROCKDRIVE

LANE

HEM
LO

CK 
ST

ROOSEVELT DRIVE

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
LT

WILSON

STREET

KENNEDY C
IR

CLE

M
ARSTON

ROAD

NATHANIEL
DRIVE

H
IL

LV
IE

W
LA

N
E

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

R
O

A
D

FIR
 H

ILL

AVE

CIRCLE

D
R

IV
E

HILL

OF

S
T

DRIVE

VALLEYPARKWAY

PROVIDENCE ROAD

PR
O

VID
EN

C
E

R
O

A
D

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 R

O
A

D

UNION

AVE

SPRING

TERRACE

CHAMBERLAIN RDEBEN

UPTON R
D

A
LD

E
N

S
T

P & W
 RAILROAD

P & W

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

R
A

ILR
O

A
D

P&W
 R

AILROAD

LO
U

IS
A

D
R

IV
E

DEANE'S

WAY

190.25ft

419.99' 18
4.

42
'

291.4'
163.68'

SPRUCE ST

EDMONDS
CIRCLE

EDMONDS
CIRCLE

HERITAG
E

PARKD
R

IVE

REBECCA

ROAD

GENIVIEVE

DRIVE

JOSEPH

CIR
CLE

GRACE
STREET

HANNAH

D
R

IV
E

WINDSTONE

DRIVE

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
 &

 W

S
U

T
T

O
N

S
U

T
T

O
N

U X B R I D G E

U X B R I D G E

G R A F T O NG R A F T O N

M
E

N
D

O
N

M
E

N
D

O
N

D O U G L A S
D O U G L A S

S
U

T
T

O
N

S
U

T
T

O
N

U X B R I D G E
U X B R I D G E

U
P

T
O

N

U
P

T
O

N

Whiting Pond

West Hill  Dam

Meadow Pond

Carpenter
Resevoir

Carpenter Resevoir

Blackstone CanalArcade Pond

Blackstone
Canal

Blackstone RiverFish
Pond

Mumford River

Rice City  Pond

Ellis
Pond

Linwood
         Pond

POWER

CO.         R.O.W

STRAIGHT LINE CONNECTION

BLACKSTONE RIVER

STRAIG
HT   L

IN
E   C

ONNECTIO
N

950 ft

Riverdale
Pond

U p t o n
S t a t e

F o r e s t

U p t o n
S t a t e

F o r e s t

Upton State Forest

U p t o n
S t a t e

F o r e s t

180 ft +/-

131ft +
/-

Town of
Northbridge

Town of
Northbridge

Town of

Northbridge

Town of
Northbridge

15-86
37.63 AC

23-58
14.74 AC

17-6
12.07 AC

17-147
21.12 AC

17-28
25.92 AC

27-47
15.46 AC

26-3
21.83 AC

26-92
14.29 AC

26-26
43.84 AC

25-154
21.52 AC

0.15 0 0.15 0.3 0.45 0.6 0.75 0.9 1.05 1.2 1.350.075

Miles

Legend
Parcels 12 GIS AC or Larger

Town Owned Parcels 12 GIS AC or Larger

Zoning Districts

Residential Two (R-2)

Town Boundaries

Rail Road

Roads

Constructed

Not Constructed

Water Bodies

Streams

Source: Data provided by the Town of Northbridge, the Central Massachsuetts
Regional Planning Commission (CMRPC), the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
massDOT/Office Of Transportation Planning Geospatial Resources Section and the
Office of Geographic Information (MassGIS), Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
Information Technology Division.

Information depicted on this map is for planning purposes only.

Produced by the Central Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission (CMRPC)
One Mercantile Street, Suite 520, Worcester, MA 01608

Property Parcels 12 Acres (GIS Calculated)
or More Completely within a R2 District

D a t e :  3 / 5 / 2 0 1 9     P a t h :  H : \ P r o j e c t s \ O _ N o r t h b r i d g e _ G I S \ S u b p r o j e c t s \ m 2 1 6 _ m i s c _ 2 0 1 9 \ m 2 1 6 _ R 2 _ p a r c e l s _ 1 2 A C o r P l u s _ 3 6 x 4 4 . m x d

NOTE
This map is not the official street map for the town.

Information regarding the official status of any street
in town can be obtained at the Town Clerk’s office.

μ



Town Manager’s Report for the Period of  

April 22, 2019 – May 3, 2019 

1. Key Meetings Attended: 

• Monday, April 22, 2019 – Met with J. Shuris and M. Kuras to discuss the Balmer School 

project sewer analysis. 

• Monday, April 22, 2019 – Attended the Board of Selectmen’s Meeting. 

• Friday, April 26, 2019 – Met with Jeanne Gniadek to discuss the Quaker Street Landfill. 

• Friday, April 26, 2019 – Attended the Fire Station Project RFQ Opening.  

• Monday, April 29, 2019 – Met with Chairman Melia to discuss the Annual Town Meeting 

and the May 6, 2019 BoS Agenda. 

• Wednesday, May 1, 2019 – Opened the meeting on Complete Streets with staff and the 

Prioritization Plan Consultant HSH. 

• Wednesday, May 1, 2019 – Attended a Sewer Flow Analysis Meeting on the Balmer School 

Project with staff, consultant CDM Smith and the project team. 

• Thursday, May 2, 2019 – Met with D. Cedrone, S. Susienka, Henry Lane, Tom Melia, Harold 

Gould, and David Doneski (via phone) to prepare for the Annual Town Meeting. 

• Thursday, May 2, 2019 – Visited the Senior Center to congratulate John Orasy on his 

retirement/departure and presented a Certificate of Appreciation. 

• Friday, May 3, 2019 – Held a Department Managers Meeting to prepare for the Annual Town 

Meeting.  

2. Balmer School Building Project:  The next Building Committee is scheduled for Wednesday, 

May 8th.  The architect Dore & Whittier continues to work on Design Development and 

Permitting with the CM-at-Risk Fontaine Brothers.  The Conservation Commission is reviewing 

the Notice of Intent and the Planning Board is in the process of Site Plan Review. A meeting was 

held this past Wednesday, May 1, 2019 to discuss the 3rd party Sewer Flow Analysis. 

3. DPW Garage Project:  The project is now considered complete.  Staff is planning a grand 

opening/open house scheduled for Friday, May 10th at 1 pm. 

4. Fire Station Project (Feasibility Study):  The RFQ Submittals for Designer Selection Services 

were opened on Friday 26, 2019.  We received 4 proposals.  The BPCC will be holding 

interviews in the next couple of weeks.  

5. LED Streetlight Conversion:  The National Grid closing documents have been approved and 

construction/installation began this past Monday, April 29, 2019. 

6. Recreational Marijuana:  The Host Community Agreements for True Nature’s Wellness 

(retail), Eskar (retail) and The Botanist (cultivation) have all been approved by the BoS.  The 

applicants’ next steps include getting Planning Board and Cannabis Control Commission 

approvals.   

7. Solar PILOTs:  The PILOTs for Nexamp (Sutton Solar 2 project – Lasell Road) and Syncarpha 

(Northbridge I & II project – Linwood Ave) have been approved.  The PILOT discussions for 

Syncarpha’s Puddon I & II are ongoing. 

8. FY2020 Budget and Town Meeting Preparation:  The Warrant has been posted and the Town 

Clerk has been notified of one Ballot Question (Turf Field Project).  The Spring Annual Town 

Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday May 7, 2019 and the Annual Town Election is scheduled for 

Tuesday, May 21st. 



LOCAL HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE ‐WHITINSVILLE 

PUBLIC FORUM / WORKSHOP 
Tuesday, May 28, 2019 7:00 PM ‐Northbridge Memorial Town Hall 

 
Arrangements have been made for the Local Historic District Study Committee (LHDSC) to host a Public Forum/Workshop for Tuesday, May 28, 
2019 (7:00 PM ‐Town Hall).  During this Public Forum the LHDSC shall review an initial draft of the Local Historic District Bylaw.  It would be greatly 
appreciated if you or a representative attend this meeting to offer input & comment specific to the draft bylaw provisions and overall thoughts as it 
relates to this ongoing initiative.    
 

PUBLIC  FORUM/WORKSHOP  ‐Tuesday, May  28,  2019  (7:00  PM  ‐Northbridge Memorial 
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588) 
 
The  12 properties  include  the  Fletcher House; Paul Whitin Mill; Granite Cotton Mill; Northbridge Memorial  Town Hall; Aldrich  School; Whitin 
Community  Center; Whitinsville  Savings  Bank;  Town  Common  (Memorial  Square); Whitinsville  Social  Library;  Trinity  Episcopal  Church;  Village 
Congregational Church; & Congregational Parsonage.    

 
The (proposed) Whitinsville Local Historic District tells the story of how the Industrial 
Revolution transformed Whitinsville  into one of New England’s  leading mill villages 
between  the  late  1700’s  to  the mid  1900’s.    The  properties  selected  represent 
industrial,  civic,  religious,  governmental,  recreational,  and  business  commerce 
during the growth of the village of Whitinsville (Northbridge). 
 
The  public  forum  is  open  to  all  interested,  the  LHDSC  looks  forward  to  your 
participation and welcomes any feedback.  For more information please contact the 
Community  Planning  &  Development  Office  at  (508)  234‐2447  or 
planning@northbridgemass.org  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Harry Berkowitz, Chair      Kenneth Warchol, Vice Chair    Daniel O’Neil, Clerk 
Robert Laflamme, Member    Randi Zanca, Member       Timothy Reiter, Member  

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
Town Manager Report's ANNOUNCEMENTS 1)

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



 
 N O R T H B R I D G E   
P U B L I C  W O R K S  

11 FLETCHER STREET WHITINSVILLE MA 
01588 

PUBLIC WELCOME

FRIDAY - MAY 10, 2019 

Come down and visit our newly  
constructed Highway Garage at  

the Department of Public Works!  
Meet the team who put this  

project together, see our new  
facility and enjoy some light  

refreshments. 
 
 
 

OPEN HOUSE

1:00 pm - 3:00 pm

Town Manager's Report 
Announcements 2)




